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- Pre-Repair Inspection - Vehicles GBB422G and SJB1441A

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com, admin-a@Ilkkauto.com
Ce: Fong, Andy-SY

Sent:  20/3/2019 9:27:15 AM

Attachments: [ tmp8FAE TIF

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947

Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Hor, Yinrul

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 8:30 AM

To: Chin, Lee-Ying

Cc: PRDSG.WORKLIST

Subject: #30568827255G#027# FW: Pre-Repair Inspection - Vehicles GBB422G and SJB1441A

Hi Lee Ying,

As email below, kindly assist on this.
TP workshop contact details also provided for your necessary action.

Thanks & Regards,

Yin Rul, Hor (Viviane)

AlG

Claim Adjuster |I, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

Yinrul. Hor@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Siew Hoon [mailto:siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 5:31 AM

To: 'Kelvin Tan'; Hor, Yinrul

Cc: Tan Chuan Wen Sean'

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Inspection - Vehicles GBB422G and SJB1441A

Dear Kelvin



I have managed to stop spray painter. Stop work has been implemented.
We shall await further instruction from you to continue the job.

Kindly note that we have to defer the completion date from original plan. Appreciate your help to notify
owner of this delay.

Thank you.

Warm Regards

Stew Hoon

Lye Designs

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint
Singapore 568047

T : 6483 3353

F : 6484 2457

E: siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sg

W yww.]yedggigns,ggm.ge

From: Kelvin Tan [mallto:kelvin@vickiheng.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 4:30 PM

To: YINRUL.HOR@AIG.COM

Cc: Tan Chuan Wen Sean; Siew Hoon

Subject: Pre-Repair Inspection - Vehicles GBB422G and SJB1441A

Dear Viviane
| refer to your earlier email today.

| understand that the workshop has commenced the repairs on the vehicle. | have asked that (to the
extent possible) this be put on hold pending the review by your surveyor. Can you confirm that your
surveyor will be going down by tomorrow? The address is 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #04-04 AMK
Autopoint Singapore 568047. | have copied the workshop representative Siew Hoon as well. | would be
grateful if you can include her in all future communications as well.

Regards
Kelvin Tan

VICKI HENG LAW CORPORATION
Advocates & Solicitors | Commissioner for Oaths | Notary Public

140 Upper Bukit Timah Road

#03-08 Beauty World Plaza

Singapore 588176

Tel : (65) 6219 9027 | DID : (65) 67277 577 | Fax: (65) 6722 8323



This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately then delete it.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



14-03-19,18:47 ;

VICKI HENG

LAW CORPORATION
Advocates & Soficilors * Commissioner for Oaths  Notary Public

Your Ref : To be advised
Our Ref :KT.PT.20193026 (Please quote our refarence)

14 March 2019

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. By Fax (6835 7417)
78 Shenton Way #07-16

Singapore 079120

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: NG WEI WEI HENRY, NRIC No. §7710058Z

MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIM ARISING FROM ACCIDENT INVOLVING COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE GBB422G AND MOTOR CAR SJB1441A AT THE JUNCTION OF OLD
AIRPORT ROAD AND CASSIA LINK ON 8 FEBRUARY 2019 AT 5.25PM

1. We refer to the matter above and our previous letter of 12 March 2019.
2. Please let us know by midnight on 15 March 2019 whether you will be appointing a
surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey (PRS) of our client's damaged vehicle

SJB1441A.

3. Our client's independent surveyor will be conducting the PRS at 10am on 16 March
2019.

4, Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

W,‘A

VICKI HENG LAW CORPORATION
Cc Client

140 Upper Bukit Timah Road #03-08 Beauty World Plaza Singapore 588176
Tel. (65) 6218 9027 » Fax. (65) 6722 8323 (not for service of Court documents) = URL. http:/www.vickiheng.com

Vicki Heng Law Corporation (UEN. 201323354K) is incorporated with limited liablity.



Condition (CON) ACTION(AC) May 2005
(1)Bent (2)Dented (3)Distorted  (4)Cracked (5)Cut  (6)Scratched (T ()Replace (/) (2)Repair (X)  (3)Check ()
e MOTORCAR (Rear) (e Consstent. (8O
(13)Smashed  (14)Unconfirmed  (15)Activated  (16)Contaminated
Rear Portion Vehicle No: QTR |HH A
NAC| INC [Item CcOoNJAC/Qn] NAC]| INC [Item B CONJAC|Qty]
1137 | 993626 |Rear Number Plate 1207 | 995323 | Triangle Breakdown Sign
1138 | 993631 |Rear Number Plate Base 1208 | 990507 |CD Changer Assy
1139 | 993630 |Rear Number Plate Garnish 1209 | 990164 |Antenna
1140 | 993632 |Rear Number Plate Lamp 1210 | 990534 |Centre Exhaust Pipe Assy
1141 | 992958 |Rear Bumper 7 D /o el 1211 | 990532 |Centre Exhaust Mounting
1142 | 993085 |Rear Bumper Upper 1212 | 993364 |Rear Exhaust Pipe
1143 | 993017 |Rear Bumper Lower 1213 | 993357 |Rear Exhaust Chrome Pipe
1144 | 993054 |Rear Bumper Side 1214 | 993361 |Rear Exhaust Mounting
1145 | 993103 |Rear Bumper Tow Cover 1215 | 993358 [Rear Exhaust Heat Shield
1146 | 992341 |Rear Bumper Clips 2 1216 | 995223 |Rear LH Chassis Member
1147 | 992976 |Rear Bumper Bracket N\3 v CreAC] 1217 | 993165 |Rear RH Chassis Member
1148 | 993068 |Rear Bumper Side Retainer N |4 4 C-ffﬂc 1218 | 993436 [Rear LH Fender
1149 | 993045 |Rear Bumper Reinforcement 1219 | 993449 |Rear LH Fender Protector
1150 | 992970 |Rear Bumper Beam 1220 | 995072 [Rear LH Fender Inner Panel
1151 | 993077 |Rear Bumper Sponge 1221 | 993431 |Rear LH Fender Inner Trim
1152 | 992999 |Rear Bumper Damper 1222 | 993415 |Rear LH Fender Inner Garnish
1153 | 993040 |Rear Bumper Protector 1223 | 993425 |Rear LH Fender Inner Shield
1154 | 993036 |Rear Bumper Pad 1224 | 993621 |Rear LH Mudflap
1155 | 993026 |Rear Bumper Moulding 1225 | 993933 |Rear LH Wheel Rim
1156 | 993044 |Rear Bumper Reflector 1226 | 994025 |Rear LH Rim Cover
1157 | 993023 |Rear Bumper Lower Spoiler 1227 | 995065 |Rear LH Tyre
1158 | 994023 |Reverse Sensor 1228 | 993456 [Rear RH Fender
1159 | 993327 |Rear End Panel 1229 | 993450 |Rear RH Fender Protector
1160 | 993339 |Rear End Panel Top Garnish 1230 | 993420 |Rear RH Fender Inner Panel
1161 | 993333 |Rear End Panel Inner Trim 1231 | 993431 |Rear RH Fender [nner Trim
1162 | 990333 |Boot Compartment Inner Trim 1232 | 993415 [Rear RH Fender Inner Garnish
1163 | 993851 [Rear LH Taillamp v | | ka] 1233 [ 993425 [Rear RH Fender Inner Shield
1164 | 993853 |Rear LH Taillamp Gamnish 1234 | 993622 |Rear RH Mudflap
1165 | 993859 |Rear LH Taillamp Panel 1235 | 993934 |Rear RH Wheel Rim
1166 | 995116 |Rear RH Taillamp 1236 | 994025 [Rear RH Rim Cover
1167 | 993853 |Rear RH Taillamp Garnish 1237 | 995065 |Rear RH Tyre
1168 | 993859 |Rear RH Taillamp Panel 1238 | 995162 |Rear Fender Extension Panel LH
1169 | 993554 |Rear Apron Panel 1239 | 993401 |Rear Fender Extension Panel RH
1170 | 992895 |Bootlid 1240 | 993430 |Rear Fender Inner Top Gamish
1171 | 991328 |Bootlid Emblem 1241 | 993673 |Rear Fender 1/4 Glass
1172 | 990356 |Bootlid Handle 1242 | 993452 |Rear Fender 1/4 Glass Rubber
1173 | 995250 |Bootlid Moulding 1243 | 993453 [Rear Fender 1/4 Glass Sealant
1174 | 990376 |Bootlid Reflector 1244 | 993949 |Rear Windscreen Glass
1175 | 995222 |Bootlid Lamp LH W4 WIN 1245 | 993976 |Rear Windscreen Rubber
1176 | 992899 |Bootlid Lamp RH A 1246 | 993961 |Rear Windscreen Moulding
1177 | 995243 |Bootlid Lock 1247 | 993980 |Rear Windscreen Sealant
1178 | 990377 [Bootlid Rubber 1248 | 994729 | Third Brake Light
1179 | 990382 [Bootlid Hinge 1249 | 993385 |Rear Fender Air Grille
1180 | 993877 |Bootlid Spoiler 1250 | 992167 |Fuel Lid
1181 | 994543 |Tailgate 1251 | 992168 |Fuel Neck
1182 | 991328 |Tailgate Emblem 1252 | 992179 |Fuel Tank
1183 | 994643 |Tailgate Outer Handle 1253 | 992184 |Fuel Tank Bracket
1184 | 994640 |Tailgate Moulding 1254 | 992191 [Fuel Tank Float
1185 | 994545 [Tailgate Garnish 136.| 990247 |Sticker
1186 | 994648 | Tailgate Reflector
1187 | 994549 | Tailgate Lamp
1188 | 994646 | Tailgate Protector
1189 | 994676 | Tailgate Wiper Arm
1190 | 994677 | Tailgate Wiper Blade
1191 | 994679 | Tailgate Wiper Nozzle
1192 | 994555 |Tailgate Wiper Motor
1193 | 994602 |Tailgate Glass
1194 | 994606 |Tailgate Glass Rubber
1195 | 994604 |Tailgate Glass Moulding
1196 | 994607 |Tailgate Glass Sealant
1197 | 994629 | Tailgate Lock
1198 | 994651 |Tailgate Rubber
1199 | 994611 [Tailgate Hinge
1200 | 994594 |Tailgate Damper
1201 | 994613 [Tailgate Inner Board
1202 | 993784 |Spare Tyre Board
1203 | 994328 |Spare Tyre Panel
1204 | 995065 |Spare Tyre
1205 | 994326 |Spare Tyre Lock Screw
1206 | 993787 |Spare Tyre Cover
No of Items: Assessor:




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case 1Nu_uf_|'g:|_ Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Ad) Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
- 20 Mar 2019 gg.'{;ﬁr 2049 $$0.00 $$0.00 ::;:i'l;ﬂ for Survey
ain :
Edit Reg e Adyign | Edit Estimates | | View Rot | it |

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by adjuster]
Insured: | KWANG CHUN PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201424747H, _Tel: +6586691213

Main
Claimant: —
Vehicle Reg. . |08/02/2019 17:00 - :59

No.: SJB1441A Date of Loss: |46 Months and 7 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | TP / 30568827255G hollcyICOvEr | 0999994492 (TP, Fire & Theft)

‘Uehicle Reg.

: Policy No.
No. | GBB422G
(Insured): | (Claimant):

Excess:

L |

|Repairer: | Lye Designs (HQ) 10 Amk Autopoint #04-04, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A, 568047 Ang Mo Kio - Tel: 64833353
IHandIIng | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Syed-Yusoff, Saliha] Saliha.Syed-
|Insurer: | Yusoff@aig.com

| Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 29/03/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All I Compose Case Mail I
* AIG_5G (21/03/2019): No Policy Found

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All I Search Tasks I Create New Task I Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 7/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*SIB1441A (30568827255G)
[GBB422G]
TP

Feb 8 2019 5:00PM
[KWANG CHUN PTE LTD]
Lye Designs
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1gssor1e8r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No:  CS3/AIG19005022/GCD3E2
Date: 07/05/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer; AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 0899994492

Claimant Vehicle

No : SJB1441A Insured Vehicle No: GBB422G

Date of Loss: 08/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 3056882725S5G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SJB1441A

Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ E250, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 27492030358218

Reg. Date: 01/04/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: WDD2120362B141060
Colour; Black Odometer: 47521 km

Engine Capacity: 1991 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S9%):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/40 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 245/40 R18
Front Left Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 5 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin § mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/03/2019
Date Inspected: 20/03/2019 Inspected At: Lye Designs (HQ)
10 Amk Autopoint #04-04, Ang Mo Kio
Industrial Park 2A
Singapore 568047
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such Inspection has been carmed out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 7/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented 0.00F *F
2 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET N/S Cracked 0.00F ~F
3 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER N/S Cracked 0.00F -
4 1 *REAR LH TAILLAMP Broken 0.00F -

5 1 “BOOTLID LAMP LH Mtg Cracked 0.00F *-
F=Franchise part

Total Parts (S§$) 0.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. [

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 7/5/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
There are no labour items selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 7/5/2019



